Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Ng Sin Hai <shng@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 11:17 AM

To: Romeo Jonnalyn Alaan; assignments

Subject: RE: 3rd party direct settlement for SMY2703G/ & your insured

SLV648Z/DOA:10/12/2022/Est $ - HLAS'S REF: MPC03876/RL

Dear All,

Kindly arrange for a survey on 20/12/2022.
Thank you and have a nice day,©

Best Regards,

Ng Sin Hai

Senior Service Advisor
Mandai Body Repair & Paint

Honda Singapore

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

255 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159937
DID/Mobile: 6471 5419 / 9072 1769
Web: www.honda.com.sg

fHN.

From: Romeo Jonnalyn Alaan <Jonnalyn.Romeo@hlas.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 10:56 AM

To: Ng Sin Hai <shng@honda.com.sg>; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: 3rd party direct settlement for SMY2703G/ & your insured SLV648Z/DOA:10/12/2022/Est $ - HLAS'S
REF: MPC03876/RL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Without Prejudice

Dear Mr Ng,

Liability is clear.

Dear LKK — New assignment via merimen.
Best Regards,

Lynn Romeo
Claims Executive

% HL Assurance

A Member of the Hong Leong Group

11 Keppel Road #11-01, ABI Plaza, Singapore 089057
T+65 6922 6025 | F+65 6221 3782



jonnalyn.romeo@hlas.com.sg | www.hlas.com.sg
Reaching out to you at Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin |

From: Ng Sin Hai [mailto:shng@honda.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 10:26 am

To: HLAS Claims <claims@hlas.com.sg>; Romeo Jonnalyn Alaan <Jonnalyn.Romeo@hlas.com.sg>

Subject: RE: 3rd party direct settlement for SMY2703G/ & your insured SLV648Z/DOA:10/12/2022/Est $ - HLAS'S
REF: MPC03876/RL

Dear Lynn,

Kindly advise on the liability for this case.
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
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From: HLAS Claims <claims@hlas.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 10:14 AM

To: Ng Sin Hai <shng@honda.com.sg>; Romeo Jonnalyn Alaan <Jonnalyn.Romeo@hlas.com.sg>

Subject: FW: 3rd party direct settlement for SMY2703G/ & your insured SLV648Z/DOA:10/12/2022/Est S - HLAS'S
REF: MPC03876/RL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sin Hai,
We acknowledge receipt of your claim documents which will be forwarded to the claim handler accordingly.

For future subsequent emails, please direct to our claim officer in charge Ms Lynn who is copied in this email. Do
quote our reference number when replying.

Aside to Lynn - FYNA.

Regards,
Claims Department

¥ HL Assurance

A Mamtgs o Py =g g TS

11 Keppel Road #11-01, ABI Plaza, Singapore 089057
T +65 6922 6030 / F +65 6224 1923
claims@hlas.com.sg | www.hlas.com.sg




Important: Please note that acceptance and clearing of our settlement cheque/GIRO/PayNow payment
constitutes your acceptance of payment which will be in full and final settlement and discharge of all
claims that you may have against HL Assurance Pte. Ltd. and/or our insured whichever is applicable in
respect of the above subject matter.

From: Ng Sin Hai [mailto:shng@honda.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 6:42 pm

To: HLAS Motor Claims <motorclaims@hlas.com.sg>

Subject: RE: 3rd party direct settlement for SMY2703G/ & your insured SLV648Z/DOA:10/12/2022/Est $

Dear MotorClaims,

Please refer to the attached pdf, we are assisting our insured vehicle SMY2703G to file a 3rd party claim against your
insured vehicle SLV648Z.

Kindly assist and expedite to check the claim liability soonest and to request for direct settlement.

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

O &

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

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

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



